Winston-Salem City Council
[] APPROVED
February 20, 2023

TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mayor Pro Tempore Denise D. Adams

WinstonSalem DATE:  February 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Community Appearance Commission
CC: Lee D. Garrity, City Manager

City Council
City Clerk’s Office
City of Winston-Salem | would like your consideration of the following citizens for reappointment to the
PO. Box 25 - . . ..
Wi s Community Appearance Commission, both terms expiring February 2026.

Tel 336-727-2224
Fax 336-727-2880

soutiolinne Brenda Fulmore, a Black female, resides at 106 Westgate Circle, Apt. C Winston-
Salem, NC 27106. She is the Executive Director of Creative Corridors Coalition. She has
a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from North Carolina University of
Pembroke. Ms. Fulmore served on the Creative Corridors Coalition from 2012 to 2023
and has served on the Design Committee for the design of the iconic bridges in the City
of Winston-Salem. Ms. Fulmore currently serves as a member of the Technical Advisory
& Project Review sub-committee of the CAC. Ms. Fulmore would continue in a
categorical position.

Dr. Brittney Clinton Hill, a Black female, resides at 1601 Marble Street, Winston-
Salem, NC 27107. She is a content educational practitioner and published author. She has
a Doctorate of Education Leadership and Management, master’s in education, and a B.A.
in Sociology/Education. Dr. Clinton Hill would continue in a non-categorical position.

Thank you for your consideration.
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